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From: Yohanes Tan

Sent: Monday, 15 Octaber 2018 11:10 AM

To: Leslie JL TAN (SPF)

Subject: Re: Enguiry and confirmation on being a witness: TP/IP/67153/2017

Dear Ms Tan,

The accident happened long ago and these details are what | could still recall by using Google
Street view.

- My friend and | were ordered a Grab car and boarded it on Kim Yam Rd.

- Not long aiter the driver turned right to Tong Watt Rd and there we stopped in front of The
Wharf Residences where the accident took place.

- The female driver seem to had the intention to turn into the condo but then reverse back.
- That was when the rear of her car bang into our Grab vehicle.

- Instead of coming out of the vehicle and discuss the matter with the Grab driver, the female
driver then drove into the condo.

- The Grab driver alight and went to talk to the security guard while we were waiting inside
the Grab vehicle and not long after the female driver drove out of the condo passed the
security gate. :

- The female driver then drove towards Mohamed Sultan Rd and turned right into Kim Yam Rd
and then turned right again to Tong Watt Rd where the accident took place.
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- There | thought she would stop and settle the accident matter but to my surprised she just
drove off towards Mohamed Sultan Rd again move off.

- Then our grab driver had no choice but to let go of the pursuit as we are still in the vehicie
and drive us to our destination.

My friend and | were both NOT related or known any of the parties involvad in the accident.

I would hope not to testify as a witness in the court but | am still willing to assist on the
investigation as the female driver was irresponsible throughout the whole accident.

Thank you.

Yohanes Tan

From: Leslie JL TAN (SPF)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:08 AM

To:

Subject: Enquiry and confirmation on being a witness: TP/IP/67153/2017

Dear Mr Tan,

We spoke. | am S5Sgt Leslie Tan, the investigation officer assigned to the
report vide TP/IP/67153/2017, a hit and run accident between a Grab car SLL8854U
and another car SLK32368 on 12/12/2017 at about 11.15am along Tong Watt Road.

2 I note that you were a passenger of the Grab car SLL8854U and you have
provided your contact number {o the driver Mr Arul Aaron informing him that you
witnessed the accident. May | know maore facts about the accident (e.g.: Where were
you when the accident happened, what you saw, any description of the driver and etc)
and if you are related-or known to any of the parties involved in the accident please.

3 May_| also confirm if you are willing {o testify as a witness should the case be
brought up in Court. If so, may | have your NRIC number for record and verification
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